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October 7, 2015 - REVISED 
 
 
Rich Becker, Chair 
Judiciary & Administration Committee  
 
Dear Rich: 
 
This will serve to notify you that I am making the following appointments. Please be advised that the City Attorney, 
Mayor and City Clerk are reviewing all of the terms of each appointed office. These appointments are based on the 
best available information at this time and are subject to continued review.  Any updates or corrections may be made 
at a future time based on their findings.  
 
Aviation Board 
Reappoint Jerome Rusch, 1815 Ohlsun Court, for another five (5) year term ending November 1, 2020. 
 
Board of Zoning Appeals 
Reappoint Philip Nohr, 862 Janice Court East, for the residue of another three (3) year term ending January 1, 2017. 
 
Citizens Board of Review 
Reappoint Dustin Bagstad, 3343 Mormon Coulee Road, for another five (5) year term ending November 30, 2020. 
 
City Plan Commission 
Replace Sara Sullivan with Paul Schoenfeld, 1138 Cliffwood Lane, for a three (3) year term ending September 11, 2018. 
 
Economic Development Commission 
Reappoint Terry Hicks, 3176 28

th
 Street South, for another two (2) year term ending October 11, 2017. 

 
Reappoint David Morrison, 1408 Market Street, for another two (2) year term ending November 15, 2017. 
 
Ethics Board 
Replace Markos Salem with Jodi Widuch, 2555 Edgewood Place, for the residue of a three (3) year term ending  
March 8, 2018. 
 
La Crosse Center Board 
Reappoint Douglas Farmer, 321 21

st
 Street South, for the residue of another three (3) year term ending June 12, 2017. 

 
Room Tax Commission 
Replace Mikel Hampel with Nick Weber, 145 17

th
 Street South, for the residue of a two (2) year term ending  

June 13, 2017.  
 
Confirmation of the above appointments is needed and will be appreciated.  
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Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Mayor Tim Kabat 
 
TK:hs 
 
Cc: City Clerk, City Attorney 


